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Web Site Resource List 
 
 

Organization Web Address 
ONDCP www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov 
CAPT http://captus.samhsa.gov 
Safe & Drug Free 
Schools 

www.mcps.k12.md.us 

GOCCP; Gov. Office on 
Crime Control & 
Prevention 

www.goccp.org 

MD Alcohol and Drug 
Abuse Administration 

www.maryland-adaa.org 

OJJDP: Office of 
Juvenile Justice & 
Delinquency Programs 

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org 

DJS; Dept. of Juvenile 
Services 

www.djs.state.md.us 

MADD: Mothers Against 
Drunk Driving 

www.madd.org 
http://www.madd.org/getfile/3fd6fa65-c8fb-4715-a5ba-67b87e12c943/State_Progress  
Report-2008.aspx 
 

Bureau of Justice 
Statistics: Links to FBI & 
Juvenile Justice Stats 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov 
 

National Criminal Justice 
Reference Services 

www.ncjrs.gov 
 

Marin Institute: Alcohol 
Industry Watchdog 

www.marininstitute.org 

Search Institute www.search-institute.org 

Street Drugs www.streetdrugs.org 

DEWS: Drug Early 
Warning System 

www.cesar.umd.edu 
 

Drug Use www.druguse.com 
 

Reality Check www.theantidrug.com 
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NIH: National Institutes 
of Health: Free 
Curriculums 

http://science-education.nih.gov 
 

Leadership to Keep 
Children Alcohol Free:  
Free Literature 

www.alcoholfreechidlren.org 
 

Connecticut Clearing 
House 

www.ctclearinghouse.org 
 

Controlled Substance: 
Uses & Effects 

www.drugdetection.com 
 

Join Together  www.jointogether.org 
 

NIDA Information on 
Drugs of Abuse 

www.nida.nih.gov 
 

NJ State Hotline Drug 
Abuse at a Glance 

http://snj.com 
 

Substance Abuse & 
Mental Health Data 
Archive (SAMHDA) 
 

www.icpsr.umich.edu 
 

Virtual Clearing House 
on Alcohol, Tobacco & 
Other Drugs  Free 
Literature & Other 
Resources 

www.atod.org 
 

Healthy People 2000: 
Alcohol & Other Drug 
Resource List 

http://llodphp.osophs.dhhs.gov 
 
 

TEDS: Treatment 
Episode Data Set 

http://dasis.samhsa.gov/teds02/index.htm 

Treatment Research 
Institute 

www.tresearch.org 
 

Tobacco, Information & 
Prevention Services 

www.cdc.gov 
 

Substance Abuse & 
Mental Health Services 
Administration 
(SAMHSA) 

www.samhsa.gov 
 

NIDA: National Institute 
on Drug Abuse 

www.drugabuse.gov 
 

University of Minnesota 
Alcohol Epidemiology 

www.epi.umn.edu 
 

Drug Free American 
Foundation 

www.dfaf.org 
 

NCADD: National 
Council on Alcoholism 

http://ncadd.maryland.org 
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& Drug Dependency   
CESAR: Center for 
Substance Abuse 
Research 
Free Literature & 
Resources 

www.cesar.umd.edu 
 

Resources  Alcohol & 
Drug Information 

www.well.com 
 

SAMHSA: Substance 
Abuse Mental Health 
Services Administration 
Clearing House for 
Alcohol/Drug 
Information (Many 
FREE items) 

www.health.org 
 

Recovery Schools for 
High School & Colleges 

www.recoveryschools.org 
 

Al-Anon & Ala-teen: 
Self-Help Groups for 
Families & Friends of 
Alcoholics 

www.al-anon.alateen.org 
 

Nar-Anon: Self-Help 
Groups for Families & 
Friends of 
Alcoholics/Addicts 

www.naranon-maryland.com 

AA: Alcoholics 
Anonymous  

www.alcoholics-anonymous.org 
 
www.midshoreintergroup.org 
 
www.annapolisareaintergroup.org 

DRA: Dual Recovery 
Anonymous 

www.draonline.org 
 

NA: Narcotics 
Anonymous 

http://bluecrab.org/health/na 

GA: Gamblers 
Anonymous. 

www.gamblersanonymous.org 
 

Adult Children of  
Alcoholics 

www.adultchildren.org 

Cocaine Anonymous www.ca.org 

Co-Dependents Anon. www.codependents.org 

Families Anonymous www.familiesanonymous.org 

Narcotics Anonymous www.na.org 

  
Celebrate Recovery  
FREE KIT! 

http://alts.samhsa.gov 
 
www.recoverymonth.gov/2005/kit/ 
 

QAC HELPS www.qachelp.com 



3/24/2009 

4 
 

 
COPS: Community 
Oriented Policing 
Services 

www.cops.usdoj.gov 

Rocky Mountain Health 
Center for  Health 
Education and 
Prevention  

http://www.rmc.org 
 

National Institute of 
Drug Abuse for Teens 
(NIDA) 

http://teens.drugabuse.gov/parents/index.asp  

Positive Alternatives to 
Dangerous and 
Destructive Decisions 

www.paddd.com 
 

Reach Out Now 
materials 

www.teachin.samhsa.gov 
 

Kids & Alcohol Don’t 
Mix (Nickelodeon) 

www.nick.com/ads/asklistenlearn/kids/home/index.jhtml?-requestid= 
 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

www.ed.gov 

 
Publishing & 
Educational Services 

 
www.hazeldenbookplace.org/workshop.asp 

  
Office of National Drug 
Control Policy 

www.mediacampaign.org/publicationsKeeping 

National Institute on 
Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism 

www.niaaa.nih.gov 

National Council on 
Alcoholism and Drug 
Dependence 

www.recoverycentral.org 

PRIDE Youth Programs www.prideyouthprograms.org 

Winchester Tobacco 
Control 
Program/Winchester 
Substance Abuse 
Coalition 

www.winchestermass.org/tobacco.html 

National Association for 
Children of Alcoholics 

www.nacoa.net 

The Nemours Foundation www.kidshealth.org or izenberg@kidhealth.org 
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United Way Health 
Vision Council 

www.helpthemknow.com 

American Health 
Foundation/Kendall/Hunt 
Publishing Company 

www.kendallhunt.com or izenner@kensallhunt.com 

Drug Strategies www.drugstrategies.org 

National Family 
Partnership 

www.nfp.org 

Community Anti-Drug 
Coalitions of America 

www.cadca.org 

Collaborative to Advance 
Social and Emotional 
Learning 

www.CASEL.org 

Project Cork http://www.projectcork.org 

Syndistar, Inc. www.syndistar.com 

Alcohol Policy 
Information System 

http://alcoholpolicy.niaaa.nih.gov/index.asp?SEC=%7bDA5E054D-FB8E-4F06-BBBC-6EED9F37A758%7d&Type=B_BASIC 

How Do we know we are 
making a difference book 

www.Indicatorshandbook.org 

How Alcohol Affects the 
Adolescent Brain 

http://www.duke.edu/~amwhite/Adolescence/index.html 

Heroin & Opiates www.heroinkills.org 
http://opioids.com/legal/bushdrug.html 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 

http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/concern/oxycodone.html 
http://www.rxlist.com/oxycontin-drug.htm 
http://www.drugfree.org/Portal/Drug_Guide/OxyContin 
http://www.webmd.com/drugs/drug-2798-
OxyContin+Oral.aspx?drugid=2798&drugname=OxyContin+Oral 
 

Meth Resources Gov. http://www.methresources.gov 
 

Meth & Salvivia 
Divinorum 

http://www.methresources.gov. 

Meth & Salvivia 
Divinorum 

http://drugwarfacts.org 

Meth & Salvivia http://www.ag.state.il.us./methnet/indes.html 
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Divinorum 
Meth & Salvivia 
Divinorum 

http://www.oregonlive.com/special/oregonian/meth/pdfs/1005meth.flow.pdf 

Meth & Salvivia 
Divinorum 

http://www.methwatchwa.com 

Meth & Salvivia 
Divinorum 

http://www.streetdrugs.org 

National Center on 
Substance Abuse and 
Child Welfare  

www.ncsacw.samhsa.gov 

National Clearinghouse 
for Alcohol and Drug 
Information 

www.ncadi.samhsa.gov 

Treatment Program 
Locator 

www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov 

Addiction Research 
Foundation 

www.arf.org 
 

Center for Enforcing 
Underage Drinking Laws 

www.udetc.org 
 

Child Welfare League of 
Americ (CWLA) 

www.cwla.org 
 

Center on Addiction and 
Substance Abuse at 
Columbia University 

www.casacolumbia.org 
 

CSAP’s Decision 
Support System 

www.preventiondss.org 

Exec. Office of Weed & 
Seed (EOWS) 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/eows 

National Assoc. of State 
Alcohol/Drug Abuse 
Directors (NASADAD) 

www.nasadad.org 
 

National Center for 
Conflict Resolution 
Education 

www.nccre.org 

 Inhalants  
 

www.inhalants.org. 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/Infofacts/Inhalants.html  
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/concern/inhalants.html 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/inhalants.htm 
http://www.theantidrug.com/DRUG_INFO/drug_info_inhalants.asp 
http://www.inhalants.drugabuse.gov/  
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/drugfact/inhalants/index.html  
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/govpubs/phd631/ 
http://teens.drugabuse.gov/mom/mom_inha1.asp 
http://www.freevibe.com/Drug_Facts/inhalants.asp 
http://www.justice.gov/dea/pubs/straight/inhalant.htm 
http://www.cesar.umd.edu/cesar/drugs/inhalants.asp 
http://www.stopdrugs.org/inhalants.html 

National Mentoring 
Center 

www.nwrel.org/mentoring 

National Prevention 
Network (NPN) 

www.ccfd.com 

National Youth Gang www.iir.com/nygc 
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Center 
Partnership for a Drug 
Free America 

www.drugfreeamerica.org 
 

National Youth Network 
(NYN) 

Ojjdp.ncjrs.org/nyn/indes.html 

Working Partners for an 
Alcohol and Drug-free 
Workplace 

www.dol.gov/dol/workingpartners.htm 
 

  

Radio ads www.mediacampaign.org/mg/radio.html 

Television ads www.mediacampaign.org/mg/relevision.html 

Lesson plans www.school.discovery.com/lessonplans 

Brain Images on Drugs www.amenclinic.com/bp/ 
 

Adolescent brain 
development 

Serendip.brynmawr.edu/bb/neuro/neuro04/web1/epowell.html 

Adolescent brain 
development 

Deathpenaltyinfo.org/article.php?scid=27&did=1000 

Adolescent brain 
development 

Pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/shows/teenbrain/work/adolescent.html 

Adolescent brain 
development 

Alcoholism.about.com/cs/teens/a/binaa040225.htm 
 

Alcohol Advertising 
Youth 

Pewtrusts.org/ideas/index.cfm?page=4&name=Facts%20and%20Stats&iss 
=42 

Red Ribbon Week Ideas 
and Resources 

http://www.tcada.state.tx.us/redribbon/ 
http://www.redribboncoalition.com/ 
www.torrancecouncilofptas.org/ 
http://redribbonschools.com/ 

Infusing Prevention into 
Classroom Lessons 

http://dave.esc4.net/ 
http://www.freee.ed.gov 

Elementary Prevention 
Resources - Alcohol 

http://www.madd.org/Under-21.aspx 
www.thecoolspot.gov 

Elementary Prevention 
Resources - Drugs 

http://www.teacher.scholastic.com/scholasticnews/indepth/headsup 
http://www.inhalants.org/ 
http://www.backtoschool.drugabuse.gov/ 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 
http://www.freevibe.com/ 
http://www.mcgruff.org/ 

Elementary Prevention 
Resources – Tobacco         

http://www.tobaccofreekids.org/index.php 
http://smoking.drugabuse.gov/ 
http://www.tarwars.org/ 
http:/www.texasstep.txstate.edu/step/default02.htm 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/ResearchReports/Nicotine/Nicotine.html 
http://tobaccofree.org/clips/truth.htm#bottom 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/youth/index.html 
http:/www.cdc.gov/tobacco/youth/educational materials/videos dvds/media literacy/MediaSharp/index.htm 
http://www.oag.state.md.us/Tobacco/youthaccess.htm 
 

Middle School 
Prevention Resources -  
Alcohol 

http://www.pbs.org/inthemix/educators/lessons/alcohol1/index.html 
http://www.madd.org/Under-21.aspx 
http://www.texasdwi.org/jacqui.html 
http://www.thecoolspot.gov 

Middle School 
Prevention Resources -  
Drugs 

http://www.teacher.scholastic.com/scholasticnews/indepth/headsup 
http://www.inhalants.org/ 
http://www.backtoschool.drugabuse.gov/ 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 
http://teens.drugabuse.gov/ 
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http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 
http://www.freevibe.com/ 
http://www.abovetheinfluence.com/default.aspx 
http://www.teens.drugabuse.gov/sarasquest/index.asp 

Middle School 
Prevention Resources -  
Tobacco 

http://wwwtobaccofreekids.org/index.php 
http://www.smoking.drugabsue.gov/ 
http://whyquit.com/whyquit/LinksAAddiction.html 
http://www.texasstep.txstate.edu/step/default02.htm 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/ResearchReports/Nicotine/Nicotine.html 
http://tobaccofree.org/clips/truth.htm#bottom 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/youth/index.htm 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/youth/educational materials/videos dvds/media literacy/MediaSharp/index.htm 
http://www.oag.state.md.us/Tobacco/youthaccess.htm 

High School Prevention 
Resources - Alcohol 

http://www.pbs.org/inthemix/educators/lessons/alcohol1/index.html 
http://www.madd.org/Under-21.aspx 
http://www.texasdwi.org/jacqui.html 
http://www.thecoolspot.gov 
http://www.sadd.org/ 

High School Prevention 
Resources - Drugs 

http://www.projectcork.org/powerpoint presentations/ 
http://www.inhalants.org/ 
http://www.justthinktwice.com/index/cfm 
http://www.backtoschool.drugabuse.gov/ 
http://teens.drugabuse.gov/ 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 
http://www.freevibe.com/ 
http://www.abovetheinfluence.com/default.aspx 
http://www.teens.drugabuse.gov/sarasquest/index.asp 
http://www.teendrugabuse.us/prescription_drug_abuse.html 

High School Prevention 
Resources - Tobacco 

http://wwwtobaccofreekids.org/index.php 
http://www.smoking.drugabsue.gov/ 
http://whyquit.com/whyquit/LinksAAddiction.html 
http://www.texasstep.txstate.edu/step/default02.htm 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/ResearchReports/Nicotine/Nicotine.html 
http://tobaccofree.org/clips/truth.htm#bottom 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/youth/index.htm 
http://www.oag.state.md.us/Tobacco/youthaccess.htmhttp://kidshealth.org/teen/drug_alcohol/drugs/prescription_drug_
http://www.nida.nih.gov/DrugPages/prescription.html 
 
 

Centers for Prevention 
Technologies (CAPT) 

www.captus.org 

Strategic Prevention 
Frameworks 

http://prevention.samhsa.gov/about/spf.aspx 
http://www.jointogether.org/resources/samhsas-strategic-prevention.html 
http://www.coalitioninstitute.org/SPF_Elements/SPFElementsHome.asp 
http://www.google.com/search?q=strategic+prevention+framework&rls=com.microsoft:en-us:IE-Address&ie=UTF-8&o
8&sourceid=ie7 
www.dhhhs.state.nh.us 
www.healthvermont.gov/adap/prevention/spf 
www.ct.gov/dmhas 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/sa/prevention 
maine.gov/dhhs/osa/prevention 
www.dsf.health.state.pa.us 
 

FACE Project: 
Resources, Training and 
Action on Alcohol Issues 

http://www.faceproject.org/ 

Prescription Drugs http://www.theantidrug.com/DRUG_INFO/PRESCRIPTION_DRUGS.ASP 
http://www.streetdrugs.org/index.htm 
http://www.oag.state.md.us/Reports/PrescriptionDrugAbuse.pdf 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/prescriptiondrugabuse.html 
http://kidshealth.org/teen/drug_alcohol/drugs/prescription_drug_abuse.html 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/DrugPages/prescription.html 
http://www.teendrugabuse.us/prescription_drug_abuse.htmlhttp://ncadi.samhsa.gov/govpubs/prevalert/v6/4.aspx 
http://www.theantidrug.com/DRUG_INFO/PRESCRIPTION_DRUGS.ASP 
http://opioids.com/legal/bushdrug.html 
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/drugfact/prescr_drg_abuse.html 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/concern/oxycodone.html 
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http://www.rxlist.com/oxycontin-drug.htm 
http://www.drugfree.org/Portal/Drug_Guide/OxyContin 
http://www.webmd.com/drugs/drug-2798-OxyContin+Oral.aspx?drugid=2798&drugname=OxyContin+Oral 
http://www.drugs.com/xanax.html 
http://www.prescriptiondrugaddiction.com/ 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/ResearchReports/Prescription/prescription.html 
http://arthritis.about.com/b/2004/02/04/10-warning-signs-of-prescription-painkiller-dependency.htm 

Parenting Alcohol and 
Drugs 

www.drugfreeamerica.org 
http://www.theantidrug.com/ 
http://www.theantidrug.com/DRUG_INFO/drug_info_inhalants.asp 
http://video.google.com/videosearch?hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-us:IE-
Address&resnum=0&q=parents+the+antidrug&um=1&ie=UTF-8&sa=X&oi=video_result_group&resnum=4&ct=title# 
http://www.mediacampaign.org/ 
http://www.drugfree.org/ 
http://www.alcoholandfamilies.org.uk/briefings_good_pract_guidance.htm 
http://www2.potsdam.edu/hansondj/ChildrenAndParenting.html 
http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_6798/is_/ai_n28529284 
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/govpubs/PHD826/ 
http://www.alcoholrehabcenter.com/content/7771/experts-say-govt-parenting-website-lacks.php 
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/prevent/index.html 
 
http://www.usnews.com/blogs/on-parenting/2008/2/5/drugs-and-alcohol-and-your-kids-music.html 
http://www.parenting.com/ 
http://www.parenting.org/ 
http://www.webmd.com/parenting/ 
http://www.parentsconnect.com/teen/index.jhtml 
 
 

White House Policies on 
Drug Abuse 

http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/ 
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/prevent/index.html 
http://opioids.com/legal/bushdrug.html 
 

Underage Drinking http://www.stopalcoholabuse.gov/  
http://www.udetc.org/UnderageDrinkingCosts.asp 
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/underagedrinking/FamilyGuide.pdf 
http://www.iihs.org/research/qanda/underage.html 
http://camy.org/factsheets/index.php?FactsheetID=5 
http://www.thecoolspot.gov/ http://www.adcouncil.org/default.aspx?id=263 
http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/3557.html 
http://www.oas.samhsa.gov/underage.cfm 
http://www.oasas.state.ny.us/ud/OASAS_TOOLKIT_CE/ 
http://www.alcoholpolicy.niaaa.nih.gov/stateprofiles/ 
http://www.drugfree.org/ 
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/  
http://www.noys.org/  
http://www.faceproject.org/ 
http://www.oasas.state.ny.us/ud/index.cfm 
 
 
http://pubs.niaaa.nih.gov/  
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/AboutNIAAA/NIAAASponsoredPrograms/underage.htm 
http://www2.potsdam.edu/hansondj/underagedrinking.html 
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